BID TITLE: ROOFER SERVICESSID NUMBER:

BID NUMBER: RFB-2015-053
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, MAY 27, 2015
DEPARTMENT: DPW / BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS

BIDDERS NAME: Wk

KB Services

Weathermaster
Roofing

Proposal Signed & Duplicated?

oK

[0].4

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?

ol

Ol

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Ol

93

Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?

Ol

Ol

Gift Statement Completed & Signed?

ol

ol

Iranian Energy Divestment Certification — Signed?

ol

oK.

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

Ol

Ok

Insurance Certificate Enclosed?

ok

No

W-9 Completed & Signed?

Ol

Ol

Addendum(s)v No. , ,

See Attached

See Attached




2 KB Sepvices

.}\

PROPOSAL SHEET
FOR
ROOFER SERVICES
A. Straight Time
1. Straight time per hour: (Figures per employee including all bepefits*) $ qg . 00
2. Plus Contractor’s percentage markup of: 20 %
3. Amount of percentage markup in dollars per hour: $ . O
4. Total price per hour: ' s 57. O

(Total price per hour in words for Item A)

B. Overtime: Time and one half the hourly rate when appropriate. (See Overtime and Holiday Schedule) -

1. Straight time per hour: (Figures per employee including all benefits*) $ ol. oo

2. Plus Contractor’s percentage markup of: 20
3. Amount of percentage markup in dollars per hour: $ l2.20
4, Total price per hour: | $ 73.20

(Total price per hour in words for Item B)

C. Overtime: Double the hourly rate when appropriate. (See Overtime and Holiday Schedule)

1. Straight time per hour: (Figures per employee including all benefits*) § 7 b. o0

2. Plus Contractor’s percentage markup of: 2.0 %
3. Amount of percentage markup in dollars per hour: s 15.20
4. Total price per hour: s 4l. 2.0

- (Total price per hour in words for Item C)
*NOTE BENEFITS include Social Security, all retirement and insurance plans, etc.

Bidders must also fill in the following:

Supplies and materials to be used hereunder will be a purchase or procurement, therefore, not subject to sales or
compensating use taxes. Contractor shall obtain all necessary resale exemption certificates for the performance of work

covered by this contract.

D.1) Contractor shall provide supplier invoices for materials and supplies and there shall be a markup of [ 5 9% for
handling. In no event shall the markup percentage for handling exceed 15%.

D.2) Contractor shall provide specialty subcontractor invoices for materials and supplies and there shall be a markup of
% for handling. In no event shall the markup percentage for handling exceed 15%.

BIDDERS MUST SUBMIT THIS ORIGINAL SHEET WITH THE PROPOSAL.

Roofer Services 12



PROPOSAL SHEET
FOR
SHEET METAL WORKER

A. Straight Time

59.00

2. Plus Contractor’s percentage markup of: : 2.0 %

3. Amount of percentage markup in dollars per hour: $ l , . 90

s . 70. 80

1. Straight time per hour: (Figures per employee including all benefits*) §$

4. Total price per houf:

(Total price per hour in words for Item A)

B. Overtime: Time and one half the hourly rate when appropriate. (See Overtime and Holiday Schedulé)

15.00

1. Straight time per hour: (Figures per employee including all benefits*) $

2. Plus Contractor’s percentage markup of: Z O %
3. Amount of percentage markup in dollars per hour: $ l 5 . 00
4. Total price per hour: $ CI 0. Q0

(Total price per hour in words for liem B)

C. Overtime: Double the hourly rate when appropriate. (See Overtime and Holiday Schedule)

1. Straight time per hour: (Figures per employee including all benefits*) $ Q 6 . OO
2. Plus Contractor’s percentage markup of: Z-( 2 %

3. Amount of percentage markup in dollars per hour: $ ( 3 . @ 0

s_| 110

4. Total price per hout:

(Total price per hour in words for Item C)

*NOTE BENEFITS include Social Security, all retirement and insurance plans, efc.

BIDDERS MUST SUBMIT THIS ORIGINAL SHEET WITH THE PROPOSAL.

Roofer Services 13



WEATHERMASTER RooFing

PROPOSAL SHEET
FOR
ROOEFER SERVICES
A. Straight Time

1. Straight time per hour: (Figures per employee including all benefits*) $ 60 ' l ?—-

2. Plus Contractor’s percentage markup of: L{ 2 %
3. Amount of percentage markup in dollars per hour: $ / O . 0 2—-
4. Total price per hour: A $ (\5)0 . ll—!

(Total price per hour in words for Item A)

B. Overtime: Time and one half the hourly rate when appropriate. (See Overtime and Holiday Schedule) -

1. Straight time per hour: (Figures per employee including all benefits*) § (07 . 50

2. Plus Contractor’s percentage markup of: ‘2 D %

3. Amount of percentage markup in dollars per hout: $ l ?7 . 5 0

s 1. 00

4. Total price per hour:

(Total price per hour in words for Item B)

C. Overtime: Double the houtly rate when appropriate. (See Overtime and Holiday Schedule)

1. Straight time per hour: (Figures per employee including all benefits*) § 8 3. 2 5

2. Plus Contractor’s percentage markup of: 2.( 2 %

3. Amount of percentage markup in dollars per hour: $ ' (p. (_p 5

4. Total price per hour: $ q q.9 O

- (Total price per hour in words for Item C)
"~ *NOTE BENEFITS include Social Security, all retirement and insurance plans, etc.

Bidders must also fill in the following:

Supplies and materials to be used hereunder will be a purchase or procurement, therefore, not subject to sales or
compensating use taxes. Contractor shall obtain all necessary resale exemption certificates for the performance of work

covered by this contract.

D.1) Contractor shall provide supplier invoices for materials and supplies and there shall be a markup of l5 % for
handling. In no event shall the markup percentage for handling exceed 15%.

D.2) Contractor shall provide specialty subcontractor invoices for materials and supplies and there shall be a markup of
% for handling. In no event shall the markup percentage for handling exceed 15%.

BIDDERS MUST SUBMIT THIS ORIGINAL SHEET WITH THE PROPOSAL.

Roofer Services 12



PROPOSAL SHEET
FOR
SHEET METAL WORKER
A. Straight Time

1. Straight time per hour: (Figures per employee including all benefits*) $ 6 6 s 2-(0

2. Plus Contractor’s percentage markup of: : #LQ_f%
3. Amount of percentage markup in dollars per hour: $ , l . (g 6 :
4, Total price per hour: s_(p q .91

(Total price per hour in words for Jtem A)

B. Overtime: Time and one half the hourly rate when appropriate. (See Overtime and Holiday‘Sohedulé)
1. Straight time per hour: (Figures per employee including all benefits*) $ 74 . , 0
2. Plus Contractor’s percentage markup of: LO %

3. Amount of percentage markup in dollars per hour: $ I L[ > 8 ?—-

s 98.92

4. Total price per hour:

(Total price per hour in words for ltem B)

C. Overtime: Double the hourly rate when appropriate. (See Overtime and Holiday Schedule)

1. Straight time per hour: (Figures per employee including all benefits*) $ Ci l i “‘,

2. Plus Contractor’s percentage markup of: ZO %
3. Amount of percentage markup in dollars per hour: $ l 8 . 35
4. Total price per hour: $ 11 O.lﬂ

(Total price per hour in words for Item C)

*NOTE BENEFITS include Social Security, all retirement and insurance plans, efc.

BIDDERS MUST SUBMIT THIS ORIGINAL SHEET WITH THE PROPOSAL.

Roofer Services 13



